
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

General Education Council 

Agenda for September 20
th

, 2010 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 20
th

, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Approval of minutes from August 30
th

, 2010.  

3. Announcements 

4. Discussion and Action on Proposals 

Number Title Core Area Dimensions 

AFA 4931 
Afro-Diasporic Literature and Political 
Movements CAGC IRD, HHCP 

ARC 2211 Introduction to Architecture CAHU CPE, HHCP 

ARC 2701 Architectural History I CAHU HCD, HHCP 

ARC 2702 Architectural History II CAHU HCD, HHCP 

EUH 2021 The Medieval East CAHU HCD, HHCP 

GEO 4372 Global Conservation Exit? ENP 

GLY 2073 
Global Climate Change: A Geoscience 
Perspective CANP ENP, QUL 

HIS 4936 Pro-Seminar in History: Special Topics CPST HHCP 

HSC 4631 Critical Issues in Public Health CPST ETP 

HUM 4931 Seminar in Humanities CPST CPE 

NUR 4636 
Community/Public Health: Population-
Focused Nursing Exit? HCD 

PHC 4720 
Foundation of Professional Writing in 
Public Health Exit? SCP 

PHM 4331 Modern Political Philosophy WRIN ETP 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Recertification 

b. Marketing 

6. New Business 

a. Capstone experience 

b. Global Citizenship program 

7. Course Proposal Review Guidance 


